
                          

                                                                                
    

 
California Emergency Management Agency (CalEMA) 

Training Opportunities 

MONTHLY TRAINING UPDATE/SUMMARY:  August, 2011                         Bulletin No. 8-11 

 

This bulletin is part of a comprehensive preparedness training program focused on: unified response, providing easier 
access to information for Federal,  State, Tribal and local  preparedness training, strengthening preparedness, enhancing 
effectiveness, improving response levels, and providing viable solutions throughout California’s response community. For 
any additional questions, correction and/or to add additional training opportunities to this bulletin please contact SFC Janice 

Barnes at 916-323-7735 or Email: Janice.Barnes@calema.ca.gov  
 

California Emergency Management Agency (CalEMA): http://www.calema.ca.gov 

 

 
 
 
 

California Emergency 
Management Agency 

(CalEMA) 
 

POC: Alex Cabassa 
Office 916-324-9128 
FAX 916-324-5929 

Alex.Cabassa@calema.ca.gov  

 

Description Location Date 

Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Program (HSEEP) (CA-002-COMM) 
To register for the course, please send your name, title and organization to:  
cahseep@calema.ca.gov  
http://www.calema.org (on-line registration) 

The HSEEP course is a FREE course 

 
 
Orange County 
Dublin 

 
 
19-22 Sep 11 
24-27 Oct 11 

MGT-331-1 Implementing Continuity of Operations Planning Course /Continuity 
of Operations T-T-T: Register for this course at  http://www.calema.org 
 
Building Organizational Resiliency Records Emergency Planning and Response 
Workshop        http://www.calema.org 
 
MGT-315 Enhanced Threat & Risk Assessment  
http://www.calema.org 
 
California Dairy Regional Resiliency Assessment Program 
Coordination and Facilitated Discussion Workshop 
http://www.calema.org 
 

 
Rancho Cordova 
 
Rancho Cordova 
 
 
Rancho Cordova 
 
 
 
Petaluma 
Bakersfield 
Los Angeles 

 
13-15 Dec 11 
 
30 Aug 11 
 
 
3-4 Oct 11 
 
 
 
1 Aug 11 
3 Aug 11 
5 Aug 11 

Environmental Health Training in Emergency Response (EHTER) 
Marcy.Barnett@cdph.ca.gov  
  

 
Ventura County  

 
19-20 Oct 11 

Scenario-Based Executive Level Training (S-BELT) 
Judy Bremer (805) 227-7560 or jbremer@prcity.com  

 
Paso Robles 

 
24-25 Aug 11 

 Surveillance Detection Training for Municipal Security Officials & State and 
Local Law Enforcement 
 Register for this course at: http://www.calema.org 

 
 
Fresno 

 
 
1-3 Nov 11 

IED Counterterrorism Workshop 
Register for this course at  http://www.calema.org 

Bakersfield 
Santa Clarita 
Fresno 
Fresno 

24 Aug 11 
25 Aug 11 
7 Sep 11 
8 Sep 11 

AWR-217 Tsunami Awareness 
(email glenn.sadler@calema.ca.gov  to arrange) 

  

The Continuing Challenge – Hazardous Materials Emergency Response 
Workshop  
Visit website: www.hazmat.org Questions can be directed to: info@hazmat.org  

 
Sacramento  

 
6-9 Sep 11 

Response to Weapons and Mass Destruction Incidents (with Med-Plus) Course 
Bill Campbell 916-255-4728 
This course is offered upon request with a minimum requirement of 12 students 

 
Call to Arrange 

 
 

California Specialized Training Institute: http://www.csti.ca.gov   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

HazMat Courses Location Date 

Hazardous Materials Technician Specialist Refresher San Luis Obispo 27-29 Sep 11 

Hazardous Materials Specialist F Woodland 3-7 Oct 11 

Hazardous Materials Technician A Bakersfield 3-7 Oct 11 

WMD Technician Specialist Terrorism Vernon 11-12 Oct 11 

Hazardous Materials Specialist G Woodland 17-21 Oct 11 

Hazardous Materials Technician B Bakersfield 17-21 Oct 11 

WMD Technician Specialist Terrorism Vernon 19-20 Oct 11 

Hazardous Materials Technician C Contra Costa 31 Oct – 4 Nov 

WMD Technician Specialist Terrorism Vernon 14-15 Nov 11 

Hazardous Materials Technician D Bakersfield 14-18 Nov 11 

   TRAINING               INFORMATION BULLETIN 

   SUPPORT 

mailto:Janice.Barnes@calema.ca.gov
mailto:Alex.Cabassa@calema.ca.gov
mailto:cahseep@calema.ca.gov
http://www.calema.org/
http://www.calema.org/
http://www.calema.org/
http://www.calema.org/
http://www.calema.org/
mailto:Marcy.Barnett@cdph.ca.gov
mailto:jbremer@prcity.com
http://www.calema.org/
http://www.calema.org/
mailto:glenn.sadler@calema.ca.gov
http://www.hazmat.org/
mailto:info@hazmat.org
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Hazardous Materials Technician A Milipitas  28  Nov – 2 Dec11 

Assistant Safety Officer Ripon 6-7 Dec 11 

Hazardous Materials Technician B Milipitas 12-16 Dec 11 

Hazardous Materials Instructor Certification TBD 9-12 Jan 12 

Hazardous Materials Technician C Milipitas 9-13 Jan 12 

Hospital Operation First Receiver Decon Region IV 10-11 Jan 12 

Hazardous Materials Technician D Milipitas 23-27 Jan 12 

Emergency Management  Location Date 

Enhanced Exercise Design-Conduct and Evaluation Monterey 23-26 Aug 11 

Introduction to Emergency Management: Earthquake San Luis Obispo 29 Aug – 2 Sep 11 

Integrating Access and Functional Needs into Emergency Planning, Response 
and Recovery (G-197) 

San Diego 7-8 Sep 11 

Multi-Hazard Emergency Planning for Schools Los Angeles 8 Sep 11 

Introduction to Emergency Management: Earthquake San Jose 19-23 Sep 11 

SEMS Field Course: Advanced and Intermediate Richmond 4-7 Oct 11 

Introduction to Emergency Management: Earthquake San Luis Obispo 10-14 Oct 11 

Water Sector EOC Specific Position Training Fresno 12 Oct 11 

Enhanced Exercise Design-Conduct and Evaluation Danville 18-21 Oct 11 

Crisis Communications and the Media 1st Level San Luis Obispo 24-28 Oct 11 

Introduction to Emergency Management: Earthquake Contra Costa 31 Oct – 4 Nov 

Multi-Hazard Emergency Planning for Schools Riverside 3 Nov 11 

Disaster Mitigation Sacramento 14-16 Nov 11 

SEMS EOC Action Planning Workshop Elk Grove 14-17 Nov 11 

Integrating Access and Functional Needs into Emergency Planning, Response,  
and Recovery (G-197) 

Oakland 16-17 Nov 11 

Disaster Recovery Sacramento 16-18 Nov 11 

Introduction to Emergency Management: Earthquake San Luis Obispo 5-9 Dec 11 

Integrating Access and Functional Needs into Emergency Planning, Response,  
and Recovery (G-197) 

Los Angeles 15-16 Dec 11 

Criminal Justice Courses Location Date 

Officer Safety and Field Tactics-Terrorism San Luis Obispo 22-26 Aug 11 

Officer Safety and Field Tactics-Terrorism San Luis Obispo 12-16 Sep 11 

Terrorism I San Diego 19-22 Sep 11 

Terrorism II San Diego 10-13 Oct 11 

Officer Safety and Field Tactics San Luis Obispo 17-21 Oct 11 

Law Enforcement Response to Terrorism Long Beach 24-27 Oct 11 

Terrorism II Long Beach 7-10 Nov 11 

Terrorism III San Diego 28 Nov – 1 Dec 

Terrorism III Long Beach 12-15 Dec 11 

Terrorism I Long Beach 16-19 Jan 12 

   

HazMat Courses 
POC: Annabelle Dixon 

Office: 805-549-3344 
Fax: 805-542-4727 

Annabelle.Dixon@CalEMA.CA.Gov 
CSTIHM@CalEMA.ca.gov 

Emergency Management Courses 
POC: Kayla Mikel 

Office: 805-549-3536 
Fax: 805-549-3348 

Kayla.Mikel@CalEMA.CA.Gov 
CSTIEM@CalEMA.CA.Gov 

 

Criminal Justice/Terrorism Courses 
POC: Kelly Gargano 
Office: 805-549-3190 
Fax: 805-543-0554 

Kelly.Gargano@CalEMA.CA.Gov 
CSTICJ@CalEMA.CA.Gov 

Watch for the 2011-2012 CSTI Scheduled to be published soon! 
 
 

California State Fire Marshal: http://osfm.fire.ca.gov/training/training.php 

 
 

 
 

Glenn Sadler 
Office: 916-324-9223 
FAX: 916-324-5929 

Glenn.Sadler@calema.ca.gov 

Description Location Date 

FSTEP River & Flood Water Rescue: 
 
Matt Wallen 530-727-8550 
Riverside County Fire Training rrutrain@fire.ca.gov 
Riverside County Fire Training rrutrain@fire.ca.gov 
Matt Wallen 530-727-8550 
Riverside County Fire Training rrutrain@fire.ca.gov 
James Underwood 562-833-5145 James.underwood@longbeach.gov  
James Underwood 562-833-5145 James.underwood@longbeach.gov 
Matt Wallen 530-727-8550 
 

 
 
Chico 
Blythe 
Blythe 
Chico 
Blythe 
Sylmar 
Sylmar 
Chico 

 
 
13-14 Aug 11 
22-24 Aug 11 
29-31 Aug 11 
10-12 Sep 11 
12-14 Sep 11 
15-17 Aug 11 
19-21 Sep 11 
8-10 Oct 11 

CFSTES Rescue System 1 (2010) - Basic Rescue Skills: (CA-033-RESP) 
Laura Keosian 650-508-9008 
Randy Jones 209-406-2447 
Shari Tasler 916-774-5800 
Laura Keosian 650-508-9008 

 
Menlo Park 
Campbell 
Roseville 
Menlo Park 

 
12-16 Sep 11 
26 Sep – 19 Oct 11 
3-7 Oct 11 
14-18 Nov 1 

CFSTES Rescue System 2 (2010) - Advanced Rescue Skills: (CA-034-RESP) 
Laura Keosian 650-508-9008 

 
Menlo Park 

 
22-26 Aug 11 

mailto:Annabelle.Dixon@CalEMA.CA.Gov
mailto:CSTIHM@CalEMA.ca.gov
mailto:Kayla.Mikel@CalEMA.CA.Gov
mailto:Kelly.Gargano@CalEMA.CA.Gov
file:///C:/Documents%20and%20Settings/BarboaR/Local%20Settings/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/Local%20Settings/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/EXDGHTFP/California%20State%20Fire%20Marshal
mailto:rrutrain@fire.ca.gov
mailto:rrutrain@fire.ca.gov
mailto:rrutrain@fire.ca.gov
mailto:James.underwood@longbeach.gov
mailto:James.underwood@longbeach.gov
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Laura Keosian 650-508-9008 Menlo Park 3-7 Oct 11 

FSTEP Confined Space Rescue Awareness: (CA-041-RESP) 
Tom Tuner 760-245-4271 Ext. 2392  
Riverside County Fire Training rrutrain@fire.ca.gov 
Tom Tuner 760-245-4271 Ext. 2392  
 

 
Victorville 
Palm Desert 
Victorville 

 
17 Sep 11 
22 Oct 11 
5 Nov 11 

FSTEP Confined Space Rescue Technician: 
Shari Tasler 916-774-5800 

 
Roseville 

 
19-23 Sep 11 

FSTEP I-200 Basic ICS: 
Tom Tuner 760-245-4271 Ext. 2392 
Tom Tuner 760-245-4271 Ext. 2392 
John McPartland 510-329-1300 

 
Victorville 
Victorville 
Hayward 

 
24-25 Sep 11 
12-13 Nov 11 
15-19 Nov 11 

FSTEP I-300 Intermediate ICS:  
Natlie Rodda 831-646-4240 
 
FSTEP I-400 Advanced ICS 
Natlie Rodda 831-646-4240 
 

 
Seaside 
 
 
Seaside 
 

 
30 Jan – 1 Feb 12 
 
 
2-4 Feb 12 
 

FSTEP Low Angle Rope Rescue Operational: (CA-019-RESP) 
Laura Keosian 650-508-9008 
Laura Keosian 650-508-9008 
Randy Jones 209-406-2447 
Shari Tasler (916) 774-5800 stasler@roseville.ca.us  
Laura Keosian 650-508-9008 
Tom Tuner 760-245-4271 Ext. 2392 
 

 
San Carlos 
San Carlos 
Los Gatos 
Roseville 
San Carlos 
Victorville 
 

 
10-12 Aug 11 
14-16 Sep 11 
21-23 Sep 11 
26-28 Sep 11 
12-14 Oct 11 
28-30 Nov 11 
 

FSTEP Trench Rescue:  
Randy Jones 209-405-2447 
 

 
Milpitas 

 
12-14 Sep 11 
 

 
 

California Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training (POST): http://www.post.ca.gov 

 

 
 

Ken Whitman  
916-227-5561  

Fax.916-227-3895 

Description Location Date   

Tactical Emergency Medicine Basic Tactics & Advance Tactics Medicine   
(CA-024-RESP & CA-025-RESP) http://www.tacticalmedicine.com/2contactus.html 
 
Critical Incident Response for Supervisors and Managers (CA-021-RESP) 
Elmo Banning 916-628-6770 or Register at: www.dprep.com 
Critical Incident Management for Law Enforcement Executives-8 hour 
Sgt Marty Picone,  (916) 874-2211 mpicone@sacsheriff.com  
 
Terrorism Liaison Officer (TLO) Intermediate 
www.jric.org/training  
 
Surveillance Detection Training for Commercial Infrastructure Operators and 
Security Staff  www.ncric.org  
 
Surveillance Detection Training for Municipal Officials, State and Local Law 
Enforcement   
Craig Buehler, (415) 710-5198 cbuehler@ncric.org  
 
Jail Evacuation and Planning 
Sgt Marty Picone,  (916) 874-2211 mpicone@sacsheriff.com 
 
Community Policing and Terrorism 
Sgt Marty Picone,  (916) 874-2211 mpicone@sacsheriff.com 
 
Active Shooter Seminar and Exercise 

Heather.houston@ociac.org  
 

Palm Springs 
 
 
 
NAS Lemoore 
 
Sacramento 
 
 
Riverside 
 
 
San Francisco 
 
 
Ukiah 
 
 
Sacramento 
 
 
 
 
Sacramento 
 
 
Lake Forest 
 

24 Oct – 4 Nov 11 
 
 
 
8-10 Nov 11 
 
26 or 27 Jul 11 
 
 
9-11 Aug 11 
 
 
16-18 Aug 11 
 
 
23-25 Aug 11 
 
 
29 Aug 11 
 
 
 
 
29-30 Aug 11 
 
 
16 Aug 11 

 
 

California Maritime Academy: http://www.maritime-education.com 

 
 
 
 
 

John Ostrander 
Maritime Security Center 

California Maritime Academy  

Office: 707-654-1274 

Description Location Date 

CA-006-PREV Company, Vessel & Facility Security Officer Course Call to Arrange 

CA-015-RESP Facility Security Officer Course  Call to Arrange 

CA-007-PREV Maritime Security Awareness 
http://www.maritime-education.com/msa_online.html 

Online Training 

 

mailto:rrutrain@fire.ca.gov
mailto:stasler@roseville.ca.us
file://intranet.calema.ca.gov/calema/user/BarboaR/CalEMA%20Barboa%20Daily%20Work/Training%20Bulletin/Commission%20on%20Peace%20Officer%20Standards%20and%20Training%20(POST)
http://www.post.ca.gov/
http://www.tacticalmedicine.com/2contactus.html
http://www.dprep.com/
mailto:mpicone@sacsheriff.com
http://www.jric.org/training
http://www.ncric.org/
mailto:cbuehler@ncric.org
mailto:mpicone@sacsheriff.com
mailto:mpicone@sacsheriff.com
mailto:Heather.houston@ociac.org
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Western Institute for Food Safety and Security: http://wifss.ucdavis.edu/agroterrorism/classes/classesbydate.php 

 
 

David Goldenberg 
Office: 530-757-5774 

dgoldenberg@wifss.ucdavis.edu  

Description Location Date 

AWR-151 Understanding the Dangers of Agroterrorism Call to Arrange 

AWR-152 Principles of Preparedness for Agroterrorism and Food Systems’ 
Disasters  

Call to Arrange 

AWR-153 Principles of Detection and Diagnosis Strategies and Technologies  Call to Arrange 
AWR-154 Principles of National Incident Management System (NIMS) and Risk 
Communication 

Call to Arrange 

AWR-155 Principles of Frontline Response to Agroterrorism and Food Systems’ 
Disasters 

Call to Arrange 

AWR-156 Principles of Planning and Implementing Recovery  Call to Arrange 
AWR 206-1 Animal Disease Response Training  
 

 
Call to Arrange 

 
 

Agriculture Crime School 2011  
Contact: philwags@hotmail.com 

 
Fresno 

 
11-16 Sep 11 

 
 
 

 
 

Security and Emergency Response Training Center (S.E.R.T.C.): http://www.sertc.org/ 

 

 
S.E.R.T.C. 

Valerie Best 

719‐584‐0584 
Please fill out the application 

and fax it to  916-324-5929 

Highway Emergency Response Specialist (HERS) 5-day course (HERS) Pueblo, CO 22-26 Aug 11 
12-16 Sep 11 
24-28 Oct 11 
14-18 Nov 11 

Leadership and Management of Surface Transportation Incidents (LMSTI PER 292) Pueblo, CO 15-19 Aug 11 
26-30 Sep 11 
17-21 Oct 11 
7-11 Nov 11 
12-16 Dec 11 

Tank Car Specialist (TCS) 5-day course (TCS) Pueblo, CO 29 Aug – 2 Sep 11 
17-21 Oct 11 
5-9 Dec 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Riverside County Regional Training Program: www.regionaltrainingprogram.org 

 
Riverside County 
Regional Training 

Program 
 

Ileana Ireland 
Voice 951-486-5012 

IIreland@riversidesheriff.org 
 

On-line registration : 
www.regionaltrainingprogram.

org  

Description Location Date 

AWR-132 Understanding and Planning for School Bomb Incidents (UPSBI) Riverside  27 Sep 11 

AWR-213 Critical Infrastructure Key Resources Awareness Course  Riverside 17 Aug 11 

MGT-310 WMD Threat and Risk Assessment  
 

Riverside 
 

2-3 Aug 11 
1-2 Nov 11 

MGT-315 Enhanced Threat & Risk Assessment  
 

Riverside 
 

28-29 Sep 11 
13-14 Dec 11 

ICS 300 Riverside  8-10 Aug 11 

ICS 400 Riverside 11-12 Aug 11 

Tactical Response to School & Community Violence Riverside 
 

9-10 Aug 11 
23-24 Aug 11 
13-14 Sep 11 
4-5 Oct 11 

CIKR Critical Infrastructure Key Resources Riverside 17 Aug 11 

ACAMS – Automated Critical Asset Management System  
 
IED Counterterrorism Awareness Workshop 
 

Riverside 
 
Ontario 
Riverside 

20-23 Sep 11 
 
30 Aug 11 
31 Aug 11 

http://wifss.ucdavis.edu/agroterrorism/classes/classesbydate.php
mailto:dgoldenberg@wifss.ucdavis.edu
mailto:philwags@hotmail.com
http://www.sertc.org/
http://www.regionaltrainingprogram.org/
mailto:IIreland@riversidesheriff.org
http://www.regionaltrainingprogram.org/
http://www.regionaltrainingprogram.org/
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National Center for Biomedical Research and Training (NCBRT): http://www.ncbrt.lsu.edu/training/Courses.aspx 

 
  

Joseph Gueno 
Office 225-578-5528 

jgueno@ncbrt.lsu.edu   

Description Location Date 

 
Transit Tools and Tactics 
 
Awareness and Response to Biological Events 
 
Screening of Persons by Observational Techniques (SPOT) Train-the-Trainer 
 
Public Safety WMD Response-Sampling Techniques and Guidelines 
 
 

 
 
 
McClellan 
 
McClellan 
 
Long Beach 

 
  
 
3 Aug 11 
 
13 Sep 11 
 
28 Sep 11 

 
 
 

CDP Mobile Training Team Deliveries 

           
 

National Domestic  
 
 
 
 

Center for Domestic 
Preparedness Mobile 

Training  
Craig Palmer  

Office 256-452-6949 
or 

Toll Free: 866-213-9548 
 

Description Location Date 

THREAT 8 Craig Adams 323-224-3532 Los Angeles 7 Aug 11 

THREAT 8 Craig Adams 323-224-3532 Los Angeles 8 Aug 11 

THREAT 8 Craig Adams 323-224-3532 Los Angeles 9 Aug 11 

ICS 300 B/C Mike Stein 619-685-1364 Vista 10-11 Aug 11 

ICS 300  www.regionaltrainingprogram.org Riverside 8-10 Aug 11 

ICS 400  www.regionaltrainingprogram.org Riverside 11-12 Aug 11 

THREAT 8 Craig Adams 323-224-3532 Los Angeles 14 Aug 11 

LEPM San Diego 15 Aug 11 

ICS 300 Jenny McHenry 916-566-1529 McClellan 15-17 Aug 11 

ICS 400 Davie Perez 213-485-3656 (Note: No class on 17 Aug 11) Los Angeles  16-18 Aug 11 

ICS 400 Jenny McHenry 916-566-1529 McClellan 18-19 Aug 11 

L449 Davie Perez 213-485-3656  Los Angeles  22-25 Aug 11 

ICS 400 B/C Mike Stein 619-685-1364 San Diego 23-24 Aug 11 

Hazmat Evidence Collection www.regionaltrainingprogram.org Riverside 24-25 Aug 11 

ICS 400 San Francisco 30-31 Aug 11 

Field Force Extrication Tactics Santa Ana 30 Aug – 1 Sep 11 

ICS 300 Davie Perez 213-485-3656 (Note: No class on 14 Sep 11) Los Angeles  13-15 Sep 11 

 ICS 300 Newport Beach 19-20 Sep 11 

 ICS 300 Torrance 19-20 Sep 11 

 ICS 400 Newport Beach 21-22 Sep 11 

 ICS 400 Torrance 21-22 Sep 11 

 
 

 
 

US Army Medical Research Institute of Chemical Defense: https://ccc.apgea.army.mil/courses/in_house/calendar.htm  

 

 
 

USAMRICD 
DSN 584-2230 

CML 410-436-2230 
Fax 410-436-3086 

ccc@apg.amedd.army.mil 

Description Location Date 

Field Management of Chemical and Biological Casualties Course (FCBC) 
(DOD-002-RESP) #6H-F37/300-F31 (School codes 879) 
 

Aberdeen 
Proving Ground 

26-30 Sep 11 
14-18 Nov 11 
27 Feb – 2 Mar 12 
16-20 Apr 12 
11-15 Jun 12 
24-28 Sep 12 

Medical Management of Chemical and Biological Casualties (MCBC)  
(DOD-003-RESP) #6H-F26 (School codes 877 / 879) 
 

Aberdeen 
Proving Ground  
 
 

11-16 Sep 11 
23-28 Oct 11 
18-23 Mar 12 
6-11 May 12 
9-14 Sep 12 

 
 

Dugway Proving Ground: http://www.dugway.army.mil/index.php/index/content/id/87 
 

 
Lauren Kemp 
435- 831-5936 

lauren.kemp1@us.army.mil 
ACBIRC Fax Number 

435- 831-5654  

Description Location Date 

 PER-226 Advanced Chemical and Biological Integrated Response Course  
(ACBIRC)–Technician Level 
 
 

Dugway, UT 12-16 Sep 11 
3-7 Oct 11 
7-11 Nov 11 
9-13 Jan 12 
5-10 Feb 12 
4-9 Mar 12 
1-6 Apr 12 
6-11 May 12 
3-8 Jun 12 
8-13 Jul 12 

mailto:jgueno@ncbrt.lsu.edu
http://www.regionaltrainingprogram.org/
http://www.regionaltrainingprogram.org/
http://www.regionaltrainingprogram.org/
https://ccc.apgea.army.mil/courses/in_house/calendar.htm
mailto:ccc@apg.amedd.army.mil?subject=Questions%20about%20the%20MCBC%20course
mailto:lauren.kemp1@us.army.mil
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National Security Technologies: http://www.ctosnnsa.org/index.html 

 

 
Grace Aguirre-Sayno 
Office 702-295-7757 
FAX 702-537-2639 

aguirrm@nv.doe.gov 
 

MOBILE TRAINING 
Elsia Gorden 

Operations Specialist Counter 
Terrorism Operations Support 

Office:702-295-7425 
Fax:702-295-7815 

gordenel@nv.doe.gov 

Resident Course Location Date 

PER-241 Radiological/Nuclear Course for Hazardous Material (HazMat) 
Technicians 

Nevada Test Site 22-25 Aug 11 
12-15 Sep 11 
26-29 Sep 11 
17-20 Oct 11 
24-27 Oct 11 
14-17 Nov 11 
5-8 Dec 11 
12-15 Dec 11 

Non-Resident Course Location Date 

AWR 140/140-1 WMD Radiological/Nuclear Awareness 
steve@acerail.com  
 
PER-240 Radiological/Nuclear Response Operations Course  
steve@acerail.com  
 
PER-243 Personal Radiation Detector Course 
mwkelleh@lasd.org  
steve@acerail.com  
 
PER-245 Secondary Screener Radiation Isotope Identifier Device Course 
steve@acerail.com  
 
PER-246 Primary Screener Backpack Basic Course 
mwkelleh@lasd.org 
steve@acerail.com  
 
 
 

 
French Camp 
 
 
French Camp 
 
 
Los Angeles 
French Camp 
 
 
French Camp 
 
 
Los Angeles 
French Camp 

 
17 Oct 11 
5 Mar 12 
 
18-20 Oct 11 
6-8 Mar 12 
 
19 Oct 11 
22 Oct 11 
10 Mar 12 
 
24-25 Oct 11 
12-13 Mar 12 
 
20 Oct 11 
26 Oct 11 
14 Mar 12 

Online Course 

AWR-140-W WMD Radiological/Nuclear Awareness 
 Please register at the CTOS Web Campus http://www.nts-ctos.com 

AWR-160-W WMD All Hazards Awareness Level Test-Out Option 
Please register http://www.teexwmdcampus.com/index.k2?CFID=4392528&CFTOKEN=68152523 

Launch Online Training 
Please register http://www.nts-ctos.com/index.k2?locRef=1 

 
 

Texas Engineering Extension Service: http://www.teex.com/teex.cfm?pageid=NERRTCprog&area=NERRTC&templateid=1546 

 

 
Texas Engineering  

 
Joseph Couch 

 Office 770-380-3301 
Joseph.couch@teexmail.tamu.edu  

 
Karl Rehn 

Office 979-845-6678 
Karl.rehn@teexmail.tamu.edu  

Description Location Date 

AWR-213 Critical Infrastructure Key Resources Awareness Course 
Ileana Ireland 951-486-5012 www.regionaltrainingprogram.org  
Dr. Frost, 619-787-1557 frost@sciences.sdsu.edu 
Sam Cox 979-458-2019 Sam.Cox@teexmail.tamu.edu 
 

 
Riverside 
San Diego 
San Francisco 
 

 
17 Aug 11 
28 Sep 11 
17 Nov 11 
 

PER-212 Operational Level Response to HazMat/WMD Incidents 
Gail  Warner gwarner@vcccd.edu  

 
Camarillo 

 
14-16 Dec 11 

MGT-310 WMD Threat and Risk Assessment  
Ileana Ireland 951-486-5012 www.regionaltrainingprogram.org 
Ileana Ireland 951-486-5012 www.regionaltrainingprogram.org 
 
MGT-310 WMD Threat and Risk Assessment for Schools 
Frank Ramos, 925-485-5512  framos@clpccd.org  
 

 
Riverside 
Riverside 
 
 
Hayward 

 
2-3 Aug 11 
1-2 Nov 11 
 
 
4-5 Oct 11 

MGT-312 Senior Officials Workshop (SOW) for All Hazards Preparedness 
Bob Lowrey 979-458-8164 Bob.lowrey@teexmail.tamu.edu 
Bob Lowrey 979-458-8164 Bob.lowrey@teexmail.tamu.edu 

 
Banning 
San Diego 

 
30 Aug 11 
3 Oct 11 

MGT-313 Incident Management/Unified Command for CBRNE and Terrorism 
Deputy Matt Cathey 530-621-7660 
 
MGT-315 Enhanced Threat & Risk Assessment  
Ileana Ireland 951-486-5012 www.regionaltrainingprogram.org 
Sgt Mike Lutticken 408-277-4041 
Georgianna Armstrong 661-873-2604 
Michael Gylock 415-436-7077 
Ileana Ireland 951-486-5012 www.regionaltrainingprogram.org 
Joe.costello@calema.ca.gov 
Sgt Mike Lutticken 408-277-4041 
Ileana Ireland 951-486-5012 www.regionaltrainingprogram.org 
 
 

 
Placerville 
 
 
Riverside 
San Jose 
Bakersfield 
San Francisco 
Riverside 
San Luis Obispo 
San Jose 
Riverside 
 
 

 
20 Sep 11 
 
 
28-29 Sep 11 
6-7 Oct 11 
11-12 Oct 11 
1-2 Nov 11 
13-14 Dec 11 
13-14 Dec 11 
31 Jan – 1 Feb 12 
8-9 Feb 12 
 
 

http://www.ctosnnsa.org/index.html
mailto:aguirrm@nv.doe.gov
mailto:gordenel@nv.doe.gov
mailto:steve@acerail.com
mailto:steve@acerail.com
mailto:mwkelleh@lasd.org
mailto:steve@acerail.com
mailto:steve@acerail.com
mailto:mwkelleh@lasd.org
mailto:steve@acerail.com
http://www.nts-ctos.com/
http://www.teexwmdcampus.com/index.k2?CFID=4392528&CFTOKEN=68152523
http://www.nts-ctos.com/index.k2?locRef=1
http://www.nts-ctos.com/index.k2?locRef=1
http://www.teex.com/teex.cfm?pageid=NERRTCprog&area=NERRTC&templateid=1546
mailto:Joseph.couch@teexmail.tamu.edu
mailto:Karl.rehn@teexmail.tamu.edu
http://www.regionaltrainingprogram.org/
mailto:frost@sciences.sdsu.edu
mailto:Sam.Cox@teexmail.tamu.edu
mailto:gwarner@vcccd.edu
http://www.regionaltrainingprogram.org/
http://www.regionaltrainingprogram.org/
mailto:framos@clpccd.org
mailto:Bob.lowrey@teexmail.tamu.edu
mailto:Bob.lowrey@teexmail.tamu.edu
http://www.regionaltrainingprogram.org/
http://www.regionaltrainingprogram.org/
mailto:Joe.costello@calema.ca.gov
http://www.regionaltrainingprogram.org/
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MGT-348 Medical Preparedness and Response to Bombing Incident (MPRBI) 
Bob Audet 415-543-1161 ext 309 
John Rinard 979-862-2262 
John Rinard 979-862-2262 
 

 
San Francisco 
Folsom 
Stockton 

 
25-26 Aug 11 
6-7 Sep 11 
9-10 Nov 11 
 
 
 
 
 

 MGT 318 Public Information in a WMD/Terrorism Incident 
Stephanie Raby (562) 347-1510 

 
Sante Fe Springs 

 
27-28 Sep 11 

MGT-344 Advanced Incident Management/Unified Command 
Deputy Matt Cathey 530-621-7660 
 

 
Placerville 

 
27 Sep 11 

IA General / Non-Technical:  
(AWR-175-W) Information Security for Everyone 
(AWR 174-W) Cyber Ethics 
(AWR-168-W) Cyber Law and White Collar Crime 

  

DHS/FEMA State Cyber-Security Training Program 
Adaptive Cyber-Security Training (ACT-Online) 

 

 Online, self–paced Cyber-Security training 

 Sponsored by the United Stated Department of Homeland Security (DHS)/Federal 
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)   

 Available at no charge to US citizens 
 

NOTE: Log-on to the website: http://www.teexwmdcampus.com/index.k2 

IA Technical / IT Professional: 
(AWR-173-W) Information Security Basics 
(AWR-178-W) Secure Software 
(AWR-138-W) Network Assurance 
(AWR-139-W) Digital Basics 

IA for Business Professionals: 
(AWR-176-W) Business Information Continuity  
(AWR-177-W) Information Risk Management  
(AWR-169-W) Cyber Incident Analysis and Response 

 
 

Energetic Materials Research and Testing Center (EMRTC): http://respond.emrtc.nmt.edu/ 

 

 
 

EMRTC/New Mexico 
Fax Number 

(916) 324-5929 
 
 
 
 

Description Location Date 

Mobile Training Courses 

PER-230 Incident Response to Terrorist Bombing (IRTB)  
Call to schedule 916-324-9128 

  

PER-231 Prevention and Response to Suicide Bombings (PRSBI) 
575-835-5917 
 

 
Orange County 

 
9 Nov 11 

PER-232 Initial Law Enforcement to Suicide Bombings Attacks (ILERSBA)  
575-835-5917 
 

 
Fresno 
Riverside 
 

 
13 Sep 11 
27 Sep 11 
 

Resident Training Courses 

PER-230 Incident Response to Terrorist Bombings (IRTB) 

New Mexico 
 

15-18 Aug 11  
12-15 Sep 11 
19-22 Sep 11 
4-7 Oct 11 
17-20 Oct 11 
24-27 Oct 11 
1-4 Nov 11 
8-11 Nov 11 
6-9 Dec 11 
 
 

PER-231 Prevention and Response to Suicide Bombings (PRSBI) 
 

New Mexico 15-19 Aug 11  
12-15 Sep 11 
19-22 Sep 11 
17-21 Oct 11 
24-28 Oct 11 
1-4 Nov 11 
6-9 Dec 11 
 

AWR-132 Understanding & Planning for School Bombing Incidents 
Barbara Kuhns 575-644-4763 

 
New Mexico 

 
Online Training 

 
 

Emergency Management Institute: http://training.fema.gov/EMICourses/                                                                                                  Please submit FEMA 119-25-1) 

FY 2011 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Integrated Emergency Management Curriculum   

Description Location  Date 

E131 Exercise Evaluation and Improvement Planning Course Maryland 
 

30 Jan – 2 Feb 12 
26-29 Mar 12 

E132 Discussion-Based Exercise Design and Evaluation (MEPP Candidates Only)  3-6 Oct 11 
24-27 Oct 11 

E133 Operations-Based Exercise Design and Evaluation (MEPP Candidates Only)  5-8 Dec 11 
9-12 Jan 12 

http://www.emrtc.nmt.edu/
http://respond.emrtc.nmt.edu/
http://respond.emrtc.nmt.edu/prsbidesc.ph
http://respond.emrtc.nmt.edu/prsbidesc.ph
http://respond.emrtc.nmt.edu/irtbdesc.php
http://respond.emrtc.nmt.edu/prsbidesc.ph
http://respond.emrtc.nmt.edu/upsbidesc.html
http://training.fema.gov/EMIWeb/IS/crslist.asp
http://training.fema.gov/EMICourses/
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EMI 
    
    State POC: Alex Cabassa 

Office 916-324-9128 
FAX 916-324-5929 

alex.cabassa@ohs.ca.gov 
 

Please submit 
New FEMA Form  

119-25-1 
 

Applications for 
course vacancies 

must be received 6 
weeks before the 
course start date 

for the application 
to be considered 
for the course.  

 
All courses listed 
are conducted at 

EMI in 
Emmittsburg, 

Maryland 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E147 HSEEP Training course TTT   

E900 IEMC/All Hazards: Preparedness and Response  17-20 Oct 11 
16-19 Jul 12 

E901 IEMC/All Hazards: Recovery and Mitigation  24-27 Oct 11 
23-26 Jul 12 

E905 IEMC/Hurricane: Preparedness and Response  31 Oct – 3 Nov 11 
23-26 Apr 12 

E910 IEMC/Earthquake: Preparedness and Response  29 Aug – 1 Sep 11 
10-13 Oct 11 
13-16 Aug 12 

E915 IEMC/homeland Security: Preparedness and Response  22-25 Aug 11 
16-19 Jan 12 
20-23 Aug 12 

E920 IEMC/Hazardous Materials: Preparedness and Response  26-29 Sep 11 
19-22 Dec 11 
10-13 Sep 12 

E922 IEMC: Planned Events  19-22 Dec 11 

E930 IEMC: Community Specific  14-17 Nov 11 
12-15 Dec 11 
23-26 Jan 12 
13-16 Feb 12 
12-15 Mar 12 
26-29 Mar 12 

E947 EOC/IMT Interface 
 
 
 
 
 
E949 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Communications Unit Leader TTT 
E951 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Incident Commander TTT 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

7-10 Nov 11 
6-9 Feb 12 
5-8 Mar 12 
27-30 Aug 12 
 
23-26 Jul 12 
6-10 Aug 12 
 
 

E953 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Public Information Officer TTT  6-10 Feb 12 

E955 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Safety Officer TTT  28 Nov – 1 Dec 11 

E957 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Liaison Officer TTT  11-12 Oct 11 

E959 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Operations Section Chief TTT  31 Oct – 3 Nov 11 

E961 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Division/Group Chief TTT  21-23 Feb 12 

E963 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Planning Section Chief TTT 
E966 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Resource Unit Leader TTT 
E968 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Logistics Section Chief TTT 

 10-13 Sep 12 
30 Apr – 3 May 12 
5-9 Dec 11 

E972 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Facilities Unit Leader TTT 
E974 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Finance/Administration TTT 

 18-22  Jun 12 
17-19 Jan 12 

E976 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Finance/Administration TTT 
E977 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Supply Unit Leader TTT 

 10-12 Apr 12 
5-8 Mar 12 

E978 NIMS ICS All-Hazards Situation Leader TTT Maryland 19-23 Jan 12 

Professional Development Curriculum   

E236 National Training and Exercise Conference Roundtable  18-20 Oct 11 

E262 Instructional Delivery for SMEs  7-10 Nov 11 

E337 Posting IFMIS Transactions  8-10 Aug 11 
7-9 Feb 12 

E388 Advanced Public Information Officer  12-15 Sep 11 
3-6 Oct 11 
5-8 Dec 11 
9-12 Jan 12 
21-24 May 12 
18-21 Jun 12 
30 Jul – 2 Aug 12 
24-27 Sep 12 

Master Trainer Program Curriculum   

E601 Management and Supervision of training    5-8 Dec 11 
12-15 Mar 12 
11-14 Jun 12 

E602 Performance and Needs Analysis  12-15 Dec 11 
19-22 Mar 12 
18-21 Jun 12 

E603 Instructional Design  23-26 Jan 12 
30 Apr – 3 May 12 

E604 Course Development 
 
 
E605 Instructional Delivery     
 
E609 Master Trainer Practicum 

 13-16 Feb 12 
21-24 May 12 
 
25-28 Jun 12 
 
17-20 Sep 12 
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Preparedness Curriculum   

E123 Emergency Management Accreditation/Assessment Program (EMAP) Manager 
Orientation 

 9-26 Sep 11 
12-13 Mar 12 
24-25 Sep 12 

E124 EMAP Assessor Training Course  28-29 Sep 11 
14-15 Mar 12 
26-27 Sep 12 

E210 Recovery from Disaster: The Local Government Role  3-6 Oct 11 
9-12 Jul 12 

E341 Radiological Accident Assessment Concepts 
E427 CERT Program Manager 

 27-31 Aug 12 
7-8 Oct 11 
23-24 Mar 12 
25-26 May 12 
14-15 Sep 12 

E428 CERT Train–the-Trainer  3-5 Oct 11 
19-21 Mar 12 
21-23 May 12 
10-12 Sep 12 

E449 ICS Curricula TTT 
 
 
E550  Continuity of Operations (COOP) Planning TTT 
 
 
E551 Devolution Planning Workshop TTT 

 23-26 Jan 12 
30 Jul – 2 Aug 12 
 
1-3 May 12 
18-20 Sep 12 
 
11-12 Apr 12 

E548 Continuity of Operations (COOP) Program Manager TTT   17-19 Jan 12 
24-26 Jul 12 

E580 Emergency Management Framework for Tribal Government  19-22 Mar 12 
20-23 Aug 12 

E581 Emergency Management Operations for Tribal Government 
 
 
E582 Mitigation for Tribal Governments 

 28 Nov – 1 Dec 11 
7-10 May 12 
 
21-24 May 12 

Mission Support Curriculum    

E106 JFO Finance and Administration Section Chief Training  6-10 Feb 12 

E141 Instruction Presentation & Evaluations Skills  17-19 Jan 12 

E208 State Coordinating  31 Oct – 3 Nov 11 

E249 External Affairs Planning and Products/Joint Information Center Basic Training  28-30 Nov 11 
27-29 Feb 12 

E277 Community Relations (CR) Basic   28-30 Nov 11 
27-29 Feb 12 

E368 Congressional Affairs Basic  28-30 Nov 11 
27-29 Feb 12 

E696 FEMA Mission Readiness Maryland 17-20 Oct 11 
24-27 Oct 11 
14-17 Nov 11 
5-8 Dec 11 
19-22 Dec 11 
9-12 Jan 12 
23-26 Jan 12 
13-16 Feb 12 
27 Feb – 1 Mar 12 
12-15 Mar 12 
26-29 Mar 12 

E706 Disaster Contracting   12-14 Mar 12 

E738 External Affairs Private Section Basic  28-30 Nov 11 
27-29 Feb 12 

E750 Policies, Procedures and Practice for External Affairs – Part 1  31 Oct – 4 Nov 11 
6-10 Feb 12 

E753 Policies, Procedures and Practice for External Affairs - Capstone  28 Nov – 1 Dec 11 
27 Feb – 1 Mar 12 

E762 External Affairs Operations I (Specialist Level Participants)  31 Jan – 2 Feb 12 

E763 External Affairs Operations II (Unit Leader Level Participants)  30 Jan – 2 Feb 12 
E764 External Affairs Operations III (Management Level Participants)  29 Jan – 3 Feb 12 
E766 External Affairs Resource Support Basic  28-30 Nov 11 

27-29 Feb 12 

E780 Basics for FEMA Disaster Safety Officers  13-16 Feb 12 

E788 Intergovernmental Affairs - Basic  28-30 Nov 11 
27-29 Feb 12 

E979 Security Orientation  12-15 Dec 11 

E980 Security Recertification Training   30 Jan – 2 Feb 12 

Readiness and Technological Curriculum   

E123 EMAP Accreditation Manager Orientation  26-27 Sep 11 
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E124 EMAP Assessor Training Course  29-30 Sep 11 

E340 Radiological Emergency Preparedness (REP) Planning   18-21 Jul 11 
19-22 Sep 11 

E341 Radiological Accident Assessment Concepts  29 Aug – 2 Sep 11 

E548 Continuity of Operations (COOP) Program Manager T-T-T   

E550 Continuity of Operations (COOP) Planning T-T-T   13-15 Sep 11 

E551 Continuity Devolution Planning Workshop T-T-T  30 Aug – 1 Sep 11 

E580 Emergency Management Framework for Tribal Government  22-25 Aug 11 

E953 NIMS ICS all-Hazards Public Information Officer T-T-T  19-23 Sep 11 

E955 NIMS ICS all-Hazards Safety Officer Course T-T-T  26-29 Sep 11 

E959 NIMS ICS all-Hazards Operations Section Chief Course T-T-T  15-18 Aug 11 

E963 NIMS ICS ALL- Hazards Planning Section Chief T-T-T  29 Aug – 1 Sep 11 

E968 NIMS ICS all-Hazards Logistics Section Chief Course T-T-T  12-16 Sep 11 

E974 NIMS ICS all-Hazards Finance/Administration Course T-T-T  26-28 Jul 11 

Mitigation Curriculum   

E155 Building Design for Homeland Security 
E156 Building Design for Homeland Security for COOP T-T-T 

 21-23 Aug 12 
23-25 Aug 11 
6-8 Mar 12 
1-3 May 12 

E170 HAZUS-MH for Hurricane  17-20 Oct 11 
9-12 Jan 12 

E172 HAZUS-MH for Flood  17-20 Oct 11 
9-12 Jan 12 
16-19 Jul 12 

E174 HAZUS-MH for Earthquake 
E176 HAZUS-MH for NFIP 

 19-22 Dec 11 
23-26 Apr 12 
6-9 Aug 12 

E179 Application of HAZUS-MH for Disaster Operations  13-16 Feb 12 

E190 ArcGIS for Emergency Managers  28 Nov – 1 Dec 11 
30 Apr – 3 May 12 

E194 Advanced Floodplain Management Concepts  13-16 Feb 12 
27-30 Aug 12 

E206 Conducting Hazard Mitigation Disaster Operations TTT  5-8 Mar 12 

E241 Cooperating Technical Partners: Special Topics  19-22 Mar 12 
13-16 Aug 12 

E252 Environmental and Historic Preservation Cadre Training System  12-15 Dec 11 

E264 Hydrologic Engineering Center-Riverine Analysis 
E271 Hydrologic Engineering Center – Hydrologic Modeling System 

 7-10 May 12 
23-26 Jan 12 

E273 Managing Floodplain Development thru the NFIP  
 
Maryland 

29 Aug – 1 Sep 11 
31 Oct – 3 Nov 11 
19-22 Mar 12 
23-26 Apr 12 
11-14 Jun 12 
24-27 Sep 12 

E274 National Dam Safety Technical Workshop  22-23 Feb 12 

E276 Benefit-Cost Analysis: Entry Level  14-16 Nov 11 
10-12 Apr 12 

E278 NFIP/Community Rating System 
 
 
 
 
 
E279 Retrofitting Floodprone Residential Buildings 

 26-29 Sep 11 
7-10 Nov 11 
27 Feb – 1 Mar 12 
6-9 Aug 12 
17-20 Sep 12 
 
25-28 Jun 12 

E282 Advanced Floodplain Management Concepts II  12-15 Dec 11 

E284 Advanced Floodplain Management Concept III  19-22 Sep 11 
16-19 Jan 12 
9-12 Jul 12 

E296 Application of HAZUS-MH for Risk Assessment  12-15 Sep 11 
16-19 Jan 12 
17-20 Sep 12 

E313 Basic HAZUS-MH  19-22 Sep 11 
7-10 Nov 11 
2-5 Apr 12 
20-23 Aug 12 

E317 Comprehensive Data Management for HAZUS-MH  31 Oct – 3 Nov 11 
18-21 Jun 12 

E361 Multi-Hazard Emergency Planning for School  7-10 Nov 11 
27 Feb – 1 Mar 12 
2-5 Apr 12 
25-28 Jun 12 
30 Jul – 2 Aug 12 
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E386 Residential Coastal Construction  13-16 Aug 12 

E390  Integrating Emergency Management Education into Your Institution   26-29 Mar 12 
24-27 Sep 12 

E450 Executive Issues in Emergency Management 
E451 Executive Issues Emergency Management Officer Course Level 

 28-30 Aug 12 
12-15 Sep 11 
10-12 Apr 12 

Response and Recovery Curriculum   

E202 Debris Management Planning for State, Tribal and Local Officials  6-9 Feb 12 
18-21 Jun 12 

E230 Documentation Unit Leader - Federal  20-23 Feb 12 

E239 406 Hazard Mitigation   7-8 Nov 11 
5-6 Mar 12 

E283 DFTO Orientation   

E287 Voluntary Agency Liaison Specialist: Functions and Methods 
E289 State Volunteer and Donations Management 

 12-21 Oct 11 
9-12 Jul 12 

E294 DFTO Training Unit Leader  22-25 Aug 11 

E300 ICS 300: Intermediate ICS for Expanding Incidents   

E347 Intro to Mission Assignment Processing    

E348 Orientation to Mission Assignments 
E352 Crisis Counseling Assistance and Training Program: Training State Trainers 
E354 Crisis Counseling Program (Grants Training) for State Mental Health Authorities 

  
21-24 May 12 
27-30 Aug 12 

E370 Advanced Congressional   

E374 Public Assistance Group Supervisor  9-12 Jan 12 

E376 State Public Assistance Operations  12-15 Mar 12 

E384 Defense Support of Civil Authorities (DSCA)  14-18 Nov 11 

E431 Understanding the Emergency Management Assistance Compact (EMAC) 
 
 
E478 Public Assistance Grants Administration for Grantees 

 24-27 Oct 11 
23-26 Apr 12 
 
11-14 Jun 12 

E695 FEMA Resources Unit Leaders  10-13 Oct 11 

E698 FEMA Planning Support Unit Leaders  11-13 Oct 11 

E717 Introductory ADR Advisor Training  17-20 Oct 11 

E718 Advanced ADR Advisor Training: “What we are doing and how to do it better”  5-8 Mar 12 

E721 Advanced Property Management  13-16 Feb 12 

 
E773 FEMA Information Specialist 

 

 
 
11-13 Oct 11 
24-26 Jan 12 

E784 FEMA Status/Check In Recorder Maryland 17-19 Jan 12 

E793 FEMA Planning Specialist  11-13 Oct 11 
26-28 Mar 12 

E798 Report Specialist - Federal  19-22 Dec 11 

E799 FEMA Situation Unit Leaders  31 Jan – 2 Feb 12 

E825 FEMA Incident Action Planning  28-29 Nov 11 

IT Training Curriculum   

E743 FEMA Telecommunications Specialist   27 Feb – 1 Mar 12 

E815 JFO Communications  25-27 Jul 11 

E835 IT Enterprise Systems  8-11 Aug 11 
26-29 Sep 11 

IT Training Curriculum 
(Noble Training Center) 

  

B179 Application of HAZUS-MH for Disaster Operations Noble Training 
Center 

24-27 Oct 11 

B743 FEMA Telecommunication Specialist  
 

Noble Training 
Center 

22-25 Aug 11 

B744 FEMA Information Technology Specialist Noble Training 
Center 

12-15 Sep 11 

Learning Development Curriculum   

E529 Performance Excellence Series – Level II Leadership for Managerial Success Maryland  

E533 Performance Excellence Series – Level I Leadership Skills for Emerging Leaders  15-18 Aug 11 

E536 Performance Excellence Series – Level I Representing the Agency  11-14 Jul 11 

E542 Basic Mediation  11-15 Jul 11 

E543 Human Resources for Supervisors and Managers   18-21 Jul 11 
1-4 Aug 11 
12-15 Sep 11 
28 Nov – 1 Dec 11 



                                                                                                                                            

12 
 

Center for Domestic Preparedness: http://cdp.dhs.gov/schedules/program_list.html 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Resident Courses 
 

Center for Domestic 
Preparedness 

Jessica J. Joiner 
Phone: 256-847-2081  

joinerje@cdpemail.dhs.gov  
 

Please Fax Applications to 
916-324-5929 

Description Location Date 

A - PER-261 Hazardous Material Technician for CBRNE Incidents  Anniston 14-18 Aug 11 
21-25 Aug 11 
6-10 Sep 11 
20-24 Sep 11 
25-29 Sep 11 

B - PER-260 Emergency Response Technical for CBRNE Incidents  14-19 Aug 11 
21-26 Aug 11 
28 Aug – 2 Sep 11 
18-23 Sep 11 
25-30 Sep 11 

C - MGT-360 Incident Command: Capabilities, Planning and Response Actions for All 
Hazards 

 8-12 Aug 11 
12-16 Sep 11 

E - PER-906 Hazard Assessment and Response Management for CBRNE Incidents  7-11 Aug 11 
28 Aug – 1 Sep 11 
11-15 Sep 11 

F - PER 266 Instructor Training Certification  14-20 Aug 11 
18-24 Sep 11 

H - PER-272 Emergency Responder Hazardous Materials Technician for CBRNE 
Incidents 

 14-20 Aug 11 
18-24 Sep 11 

J - PER-200 Field Force Operations  6-10 Sep 11 

K – MGT-300 Field Force Command and Planning  29 Aug – 2 Sep 11 

L - PER-202 Field Force Extrication Tactics  7-11 Aug 11 
6-10 Sep 11 
26-30 Sep 11 

M - PER-263 Respiratory Protection: Program Development and Administration-
(PILOT) 

 29 Aug – 2 Sep 11 

N - AWR-160-1 Standardized Awareness Authorized Training Program, Train-the-
Trainer-(PILOT) 

 21-25 Aug 11 

P – ICS-400 Advanced ICS, Command & General Staff-Complex Incidents Anniston 8-11 Aug 11 

Q - MGT-360 Incident Command: Capabilities, Planning and Response Actions for All 
Hazards; PER-262, Hands-On Training for CBRNE Incidents 

 21-27 Aug 11 

S - MGT-903 Environmental Health Training in Emergency Response  21-26 Aug 11 
25-30 Sep 11 

V- PER-201 Hazardous Materials Evidence Collection for CBRNE Incidents; PER-261 
Hazardous Materials Technician for CBRNE Incidents 

 18-24 Sep 11 

Y - PER-267 Emergency Medical Operations for CBRNE Incidents; PER-900, 
Intermediate Hands-On Training for CBRNE Incidents 

 14-20 Aug 11  
11-17 Sep 11 

AA - ICS-300 Intermediate ICS for Expanding Incidents; ICS-400 Advanced ICS 
Command & General Staff  

  

BB – PER-264 Law Enforcement Protective Measures for CBRNE Incidents; Per-907 
Initial Law Enforcement Response to Suicide Bomb Attacks; PER-265 Law 
Enforcement Response Actions for CBRNE Incidents; PER-900 Intermediate Hand-On 
Training for CBRNE Incidents 

 7-12 Aug 11 

EE – ICS-300 Intermediate ICS for Expanding Incidents   6-10 Sep 11 

NN - PER-902 Hospital Emergency Response Training for Mass Casualty Incidents; 
PER-262, Hands-On Training for CBRNE Incidents 

 7-13 Aug 11 

OO – MGT-900 Pandemic Planning and Preparedness  6-10 Sep 11 

PP - PER-902 Hospital Emergency Response Training for Mass Casualty Incidents; 
PER-903-1 Hospital Emergency Response Training for Mass Casualty Incidents, TTT 

 12-17 Sep 11 
18-23 Sep 11 

QQ - PER-264 Law Enforcement Protective Measures for CBRNE Incidents; PER-265 
Law Enforcement Response Actions for CBRNE Incidents; PER-900 Intermediate 
Hands-On Training for CBRNE Incidents 

 12-16 Sep 11 

RR - MGT-901 Healthcare Leadership for Mass Casualty Incidents  7-12 Aug 11 
14-19 Aug 11 
11-16 Sep 11 
25-30 Sep 11 

TT - AWR-900 Framework for Healthcare Emergency Management  28 Aug – 2 Sep 11 

UU - MGT-902 Advanced Public Information Officer: Health and Hospital Emergencies  18-23 Sep 11 

VV - MGT-906 Incident Command System (ICS) Curricula, Train-the-Trainer  28 Aug – 2 Sep 11 
11-16 Sep 11 

XX – PER 905 Advanced Radiological Incident Operations  18-24 Sep 11 

 
 
 
 

mailto:smithj@cdpemail.dhs.gov
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Free Homeland Security Training Videos: “Awareness/Emergency Preparedness” 
 

 

 
 

http://www.homelandresponder.org/pages/video.html 

 
 

 

For attending resident courses at: FEMA Emergency Management Institute (EMI), Center for Domestic 
Preparedness (CDP), New Mexico Tech (EMRTC) and Nevada Test Site (NTS) please visit - Cal EMA Training 
Division for applications and fax the applications to (916) 324-5929. 
 
For scheduling Mobile Team Training from: Louisiana State University (LSU), Center for Domestic 
Preparedness (CDP), Texas Engineering Extension Service (TEEX), New Mexico Institute (EMRTC), Nevada 
Test Site (NTS) or any of the other 50 Centers of Excellence.  Please contact CSM Alex Cabassa,  
(916) 324-9128 or email at Alex.Cabassa@CalEMA.CA.Gov for scheduling procedures. 
 

ON LINE TRAINING 
 

Texas Engineering Extension Service www.teex.com 

New Mexico Tech (Understanding & Planning for School Bomb Incident) www.emrtc.nmt.edu/training 

National Mass Fatalities Institute www.nmfi.org 

FEMA Emergency Management Institute training.fema.gov 

National Clearinghouse for Worker Safety and Health Training tools.niehs.nih.gov/wetp 

Emergency Management Institute (Independent Study Program) training.fema.gov/IS/crslist.asp 

National Training and Education Division www.firstrespondertraining.gov 

Distance Learning Health Network www.cdlhn.com 

School of Public Health www.ualbanycphp.org 

National Center for Biomedical Research and Training http://www.ncbrt.lsu.edu/elearn/ 

Counter Terrorism Operational Support  http://www.nts-ctos.com 
 

For questions or to add training opportunities to this bulletin please contact: 
 

SFC Janice Barnes, Training Coordinator, Office: 916-323-7735  
E-mail: janice.barnes@calema.ca.gov  

 
New Cal EMA Training Website/Training Request Forms 

http://www.calema.ca.gov/TrainingandExercises/Pages/Training.aspx 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

http://www.homelandresponder.org/pages/video.html
http://www.calema.ca.gov/WebPage/oeswebsite.nsf/content/2FB71BECDCB0C03D88257678005DDEED?OpenDocument
http://www.teex.com/
http://tools.niehs.nih.gov/wetp
http://www.firstrespondertraining.gov/
http://www.cdlhn.com/
http://www.ualbanycphp.org/
http://www.ncbrt.lsu.edu/elearn/
http://www.nts-ctos.com/
mailto:janice.barnes@calema.ca.gov
http://www.calema.ca.gov/TrainingandExercises/Pages/Training.aspx
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California Regional Threat Assessment Centers (RTAC) 
 

California Regional Threat Assessment Centers (RTAC) 
 

 
 

Northern California Regional Intelligence Center 
Deputy Dave Darrin 

RTAC Terrorism Liaison Branch 
Office 415-740-4862 
DDarrin@ncric.org 

 

 

 
 

Central California Intelligence Center 
Sergeant Greg Ladas 

Sacramento County Sheriff’s Department 
Office 916-920-2405 

Gladas@sacsheriff.com 

 

 
 

Los Angeles Regional Threat Assessment Center 
Battalion Chief Glenn Miyagishima 

Battalion Chief of Homeland Security Intelligence Section 
Fire TLO Coordinator 

Los Angeles City Fire Department  
Office 562-345-1109 

Michael.Little@LAJRIC.org 

 

 

 
 

Orange County Intelligence Assessment Center 
Sergeant Daniel Walsh  
TLO Program Manager 

Office 714-628-3015 
DWalsh@ocsd.org 

 

 

 
 

San Diego Regional Threat Assessment Center 
Sergeant Ken Nelson 

San Diego County Sheriff’s Department 
Office 858-503-5613 

Ken.Nelson@sdsheriff.org 
 

 

 
 

State Threat Assessment Center 
Lieutenant Ryan Stonebraker 

Office 916-854-1466  
Ryan.Stonebraker@calema.ca.gov 

                                 

State Agency Terrorism Awareness Group (SATAG) 
George J. Aradi                                                                                                                                       Cynthia Hoffman Information Analysis                                                               
Assistant Director                                                                                                                                    Information Analysis 
916-324-8573 George.Aradi@calema.ca.gov                                                                                         916-324-6884 Cynthia.Hoffman@calema.ca.gov                                               
 
STAS: Prevention through detection and deterrence is the cornerstone of California’s Homeland Security Strategy.  Prevention has at its core 
cooperation sharing between agencies and across the full range of public safety disciplines.  Our state prevention strategy (State Threat Assessment 
System-STAS) has four Regional Threat Assessment Centers (RTACs) collocated with the four FBI Field offices in California, minimizing reporting 
conflicts, providing statewide coverage and facilitating coordination with our Federal partners.  The RTACs maintain a regional threat assessment 
focus for their area of responsibility and directly connect to each other and the State Terrorism Assessment Center in Sacramento to collaborate on 
strategic products and situational awareness.  Supporting the above efforts is the State Agency Terrorism Awareness Group (SATAG) that is 
comprised of State of California employees (many of whom are law enforcement officers) that enables suspicious activity reporting to the RTACs 
concerning matters affecting state resources.  
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